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Patsy Paschall Film

Dear Mr. Robertson:This is in response to your e-mail to David Montague on February 26, 1996 regarding the
Paschall film.First, a document in the HSCA file collection, file number 180-10119-10292, indicates that the
Paschall film was returned to her on 11/22/78. There is no indication that a copy was made for the
HSCA.Second, an FBI document in the JFK Collection, with file number 124-10078-10312, appears to be the
same FBI document in the HSCA Collection with a redaction about which you asked. The FBI Record
Information Form indicates that the document is Open in Full. The document can be requested from the
National Archives at College Park, Maryland. | do not have a copy of this document here at the Review Board
offices. Otherwise, | would send you a copy.Questions about requesting documents can be directed to the JFK
Collection staff at the National Archives. The telephone number is (301) 713-6620.Thank you for your interest
in the work of the Review Board.Sincerely,Thomas E. Samoluk, Esq.Associate Director for Communications
Record

N

B





